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Date: Sunday, 21 February 2016, 19:59  

Subject: 

No Subject 

From: Rewired 

(re_wired@ymail.com 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

 

Date: Sunday, 21 February 2016, 20:02 

http://www.morningadvertiser.co.uk/Legal/Licensing-law/Legal-Q-A-

Private-birthday-parties-and-wine-measurements  

 

 

Date: Sunday, 21 February 2016, 21:03  

Subject: this states it as well check  

From: Rewired 

re_wired@ymail.com  

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

 

Do I need a licence to have live music at my function? 

Do I need a licence to have live music at my function? 

No licence is required if you book an act to provide music at a private home.  

View on www.functionjunction.co.uk 

 

 

Date: Sunday, 21 February 2016, 21:06  

Subject: just type this into Google 

From: Rewired 

re_wired@ymail.com 

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

 

Any performances of live music that take place in private homes and 

gardens for private parties and weddings will not be licensable unless. 

 

Chapter 666 
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